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Name of The Company
Date of Registration
Company's Status
Registered Office

Head Office

Dhaka Liaison Office
Supervisory Organization
Administrative Ministry
Authorized Capital

Paid up Capital

Total Numbers of Shares
Franchise Area

First Annual General Meeting

Total Manpower

Company

Profile

: Sundarban Gas Company Limited
;23 November 2009

: Public Limited Company

: Khulna

- Abir Tower, 218, M. A. Bari Sarak, Sondanga, Khulna

- Petrocenter (13th Floor), 3 Kawranbazar C/A, Dhaka-1215
. Bangladesh Oil, Gas & Mineral Corporation (Petrobangla)
. Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources

: Tk. 300.00 Crore
: Tk. 700.00
© 300 Lacs

. Khulna & Barishal Divisions and Part of Dhaka Division

(Greater Faridpur District)
o 20 May' 2011
: Approved: 522 (Officer: 217, Staff. 305)

Present Manpower: 159 (Officer: 45, Outsource Staff: 114)

Company's Website Address . www.sgcl.org.bd
Company's E-mail Address - sundarbangas@gmail.com
Daily Gas Sales (Average) : 106 MMSCF

Total Number of Customer Connection 1 1247

Total Volume of Gas Consumed During This Year @ 768.767 MMSCM

. a. Transmission Pipe Line : 33.842 Km

Gas Pipeline Network _
b. Feeder Main & Service (Distribution) Line: 88.770 Km
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The Board of
Directors

MUHAMMED AHSANUL JABBAR
Chasrman, SGOL Board &
Adledit SECTIA Y

DR. MOHA. SHER ALI
Director, SOCL Bpard &
loint Secretary
Erereyant] AMineral Besourees Divisicn SAN"“A SDBHAN
Cooivisrrmsnt of Bangladesh Director, SGOL Board &
Joimt Sepetary

rrmstry of Public Administration

Cuivvirrnmien) ol Banglaclesh

ENGR. MD. REZAUL ISLAM KHAN
Director, SGOL Board &
Diveetor (Production Sharing Contracty
Petrobangla

MOHAMMAD KAMRUZZAMAN
Diredtor, SGOL Board &

Diegiutly Secretary MST. FARHANA RAHMAN

Energy and hineral Hasujuroes Dhvision -
N y P i
Cooverpment of Bangiacoeah
[

Energy and !
CaravETie,

of Bangladezh

-
————
—
-

<

SHAKIL AHMED
Director, SGCL Board &
Deputy Sedrddary

Energy and Mineral Resources Divishon

Govemment of Bangladesh MD, KAWSAR AHMED

Drirector, SGCL Boawd
Sl MUSTAQUE AHMED
Director, SGCL Board &
Managing Director, SGCL

10
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Shareholders -

MD. RUHUL AMIN

Chairman, Patrobangla

MD. MOSTAFA KAMAL MD. HARUN-OR-RASHID MD, AYUB KHAN CHOWDHURY
Director (Administration) Director (Finance) Director (Planning)
Petrobarngla Petrobanagla I""'”JI-'&IFIF—'.IH

ENGR. MD. REZAUL ISLAM KHAN ENGR. MD. KAMRUZZAMAN SYED ASHFAQUZZAMAN
Director (PSC) Director (Operation & Mines) Secretary
Petrobangla Patrobangla Petrobangla
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The Directors’ Report
On The Occasion Of 9th Annual General Meeting
Reflecting Overall Activities for Financial Year 2017-2018
Of

Sundarban Gas Company Limited

Bismillahir Rahmanir Rahim
Honourable Shareholders,
Assalamu Alaikum,

I, on behalf of the Board of Directors of the Company and also on behalf of myself, would like to take the
opportunity to welcome all the distinguished presence on this lovely August gathering on account of the
9th Annual General Meeting of Sundarban Gas Company Limited. In today’s meeting before presenting
the Directors” Report with an immense pleasure | would like to mention that our Company has been
moving forward successfully under the pragmatic directions of the honorable Shareholders as well the
Board of Directors with active support and assistance through the relentless efforts taken by the officials
and employees of all levels and each and everyone associated with the company. Now | would like to
take the privilege to present before you the Annual Report on overall activities of the company relating to
operation, marketing, financial, administrative and development activities including Audited Accounts
and Auditor’s Report on the financial year 2017 -2018 on behalf of the Board Directors of Sundarban Cas
Company Limited (SGCL).

1.0 The aims and objectives of formation of the Company:

Distinguished Shareholders, it’s the core demand to ensure the supply of energy to enrich
the development flow of our emerging economy. The indigenous Natural Gas fulfills
approximately 72% of the total energy demand of Bangladesh. Since The price of Natural
Gas is much lower than the others fuels, it has been a vital role in socio economic
development of our country. Though in the past Khulna achieved its fame as
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Industrial-rich area, It could not be flourished as expected due to non-availability of
Natural Gas. With an aim of grooming a well balanced development of the country the
Sundarban Gas Company Limited started as journey by supplying gas to different classes
of customers of south-western part of the country, more specifically in Khulna. On 23
November 2009 a state owned distinct Company named “Sundarban Gas Company
Limited” (SGCL) of Petrobangla was registered at the office of Registrar of Joint Stock
Companies & Firms of Khulna. The franchise area of the Company includes Khulna
division, Barisal division and greater Faridpur district. The main responsibilities of this
Company are to construct distribution pipelines, provide gas conneclions and post
connection services in its franchise area.

Present Status of the Company:

Respected Shareholders, in the year 1995 Shahbajpur Gas field of Bhola was explored and BAPEX
started production and gas supply constructing gas transmission and distribution pipelines, As
Bhola is situated under the franchise area of SGCL, the committee formed by Petrobangla
recommended to hand over the transmission pipeline and other infrastructures to SGCL in
exchange of Taka 21,92,36,033.00. Petrobangla granted a loan of Taka 21,92,36,033.00 in
favour of the Sundarban Gas Company Limited at simple interest rate of Tk. 0.50% to facilitate the
payment of transfer cost of the infrastructure including distribution pipe lines installed by BAPEX
at Bhola. The payment period has been set to start after the expiry of 5-years grace period. The said
amount was paid to BAPEX with the approval of Board of SGCL and a Vendor Agreement was
executed between BAPEX and Sundarban Gas Company Limited with effect from 01.05.2013. In
accordance with the vender agreement the Gas Pipeline, DRS, RMS, Land, Office building and
other assets pestainmp to Gas Transmission and Distribution of Bhola had been transferred to
SGCL by BAPEX. After words SGCL emerged as a gas distribution company of petrobangla or 28th
August’2015 and Started its marketing activities through commissioning of distribution lines.

SGCL extended 20 Km distribution pipeline in Bhola city, 20.10 Km lateral pipeline upto
Borhanuddin town and 4.16 km distribution pipeline and about 3.00 Km. lateral pipeline
in 2016-17 FY with own financing, Which contribute to great extent for the economic
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development of Bhola. The work named "Construction of 8"@ Low Pressure (60 psig)
Lateral Gas Pipeline at Bhola-Borhanuddin Road" in the Year 2017 company own
financing 2.799 Km x 8"@ dia pipeline has been constructed. Through Consequent upon
installation of the pipeline supplying gas to adjacent areas of Madhya Joynagar, Box-E-Ali
and Daulatkhan of Bhola has come into force and for which massive eventful change
pertaining to Socio economic development of these are have taken hence. In addition
0.431Km = 4"@, 0.140 Kmx3/4"@ pipeline at Bhola and a 0.850Km x 20"@ pipeline
from the CGS of Gas Transmission Company Limited (GTCL) to 360 MW(now 410MW)
CCPP’s RMS have been constructed with the financing of NWPGCL. Presently the total
constructed pipeline by the company of various dia for transmission and distribution are
33.842 km and B8.77 km respectively.

Gas connection has been provided to 95 MW Rental Power Plant transferred from
Ashuganj to Bhola following the construction of RMS by M/S Aggreko International Lid.
and accordingly at the present power plant has been consuming 17 MMSCFD on an
average from their approved load of 26 MMSCFD.

Consequent upon providing of gas connection to an organization named M/S Sheltec
Ceramics at Bhola as Industry and Captive category gas has being supplied. Approved
load of this organization is approximately 1,92192 MMSCFD and out of which presently
on an average approximately 1.00 MMSCFD gas is being supplied. Gas Supply in
according with the approved load to M/S Sheltec Ceramics would be possible on the
construction of 2nd and 3rd phase of installation of this organization is over.

Land development and Boundary wall of valve station of Borhanuddin of Bhola has been
constructed based on invited tender under the head “Land Development and Construction
of Boundary Wall at Borhanuddin Valve Station, Borhanuddin, Bhola” of SGCL.

Distinguished Shareholders, you would be glad to know that Sundarban Gas Company
Limited has so far provided 1218 domestic connection without meter, 16 domestic
connection with meter, 3 Commercial, 4 Industrial, 2 Captive power plant, one 95 MW
capacity Rental power plant, one 34.5 MW Rental power plant, one Government owned
power plant of 225 MW capacity at Bhola and also gas supply has been provided to 410
MW capacity power plant of Bheramara, Khustia along with providing other required
services in this regard. Presently in daily gas supply in the franchise area of SGCL in on
an average 106 MMSCF.

2.07 Since the regional marketing office of SGCL at Bhola and VIS-a-VIS. The two organization
M/S Sheltech Ceramics and 95 MW Rental power plant of M/S Aggreko International Ltd.,
Singapore already went into production. Presently daily gas supply amounts to 60
MMSCF. The demand of gas at Bhola area has been increasing day by day.

3.00 Ongoing Development Activities:

3.01 Gas supply to CCPP of 220 MW of Nutan Biddut Bangladesh Limited (NBBL) at
Borhanuddin in Bhola :

According to the Gas Sales Agreement (GSA), edited between SGCL and NBBL on
28/08/2013, there is a plan to supply the power plant to the power plant from January
2020 and the approved load for the power plant is 38.00 MMSCFD. Under the
supervision of SGCL and establishment of a gas supply pipeline with RMS power plant,
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NBBL funding is being implemented. It will be implemented as a depository work and
will cost about 114.00 (one hundred and fourteen) taka. In this context, SGCL may
already have 7 km pipeline of 1000 psig pressure of 12" diameter pipelines and 48.00
MMSCFD capacity, proposed by the Nutan Biddu Bangladesh Limited (NBBL) proposed
to BAPEX's Shahbazpur Gas Field-Bhola, 220 MW from CCPP, Borhan uddin-Bhola. The
international tender has been called for the construction of RMS. The last date for
submission of the tender was 23/01/2016 and the evaluation of the tender evaluation was
completed. It is expected that by the end of March, 2020, when the work is done, it will
be possible for NBBL to supply gas according to the demand.

3.02  Gas supply to 225 MW Combined Cycle Power Plant a nd Rupsa 800 MW the Combined Cycle
Power Plant of North West Power Generation Company Limited (NWPGCL) in Khulna:

According 1o the (MOU) signed between SGCL and NWPGCL, the activities of NPWGCL
for Rupsa 800 MW CCPP and 225 MW are available for CCPP. NWPGCL has already
given the contract to build a contract to construct a pipeline with the help ot NWPGCL
and to supply gas to the power plants described under the joint supervision of NWPGCL
and SGCL. The foreign purchasing mechanism of goods and products required for
construction of pipelines by contractors is ongoing. According to the order, pipeline
construction will be completed by May 2020. Also, the proposed 800 MW, along with
the construction of CCPP power plants, NWPGCL has called international tenders for the
construction of an RMS. According to the schedule of the tender, if the construction work
is completed by 2021, with the availability of adequate gas, the supply of gas to the power
plant as described in 2021 will be possible, In this context, it may be mentioned that RMS
of power plant of 225 MW has already been constructed. For the above mentioned two
power plants, the construction of the interconnection gas supply pipeline will be
completed in May 2020 and availability of adequate gas will be available to the existing
Khulna 225 MW CCPP. In context, according to the contract completed, the power plants
2t NWPGCL will need 128 MMSCFD and gas supply at 35 MMSCFD respectively.

103 Residential, industrial and other gas connection activities in Bhola city and adjacent areas:
D

Contract Signing with Riser Contractor for Bhola area

28
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- Petrobangla has given consent to supply R-LNG to this power plant from 2020 subject to

Contractor M/S PSMNR & Co., Panchlaish, Chittagong to provide gas connections to
Bhola Regional Marketing Office and related areas of this company “Riser Installation,
Construction of Service Line, Low Pressure Distribution Gas Pipeline & Related
Maintenance, Rehabilitation and Emergency Maintenance Work Under Regional
Distribution Office (RDO) Bhola of Sundarban Gas Company Ltd. for 2019 & 2020
Calendar Year”. A contract for title work has been provided. Riser construction activities
dare ongoing.

Distribution of purchased pipelines and related goods in the south western gas
distribution network project:

According to the Department of Energy and Mineral Resources and Petrobangla's
decision and direction, on distribution of Petrobangla and its various companies, the
distribution activities of the goods purchased for the south-west gas distribution network
project under Sunderban Gas Company Limited are in progress. Purchased under the
southwestern gas distribution network project, 845 km of different diameter pipes, 246
km of different diameter pipes are already distributed to Petrobangla companies and
SGCL's own use. Other pipeline materials except line pipe are being distributed
according to the decision.

Development activities of acquired/purchased land under Southwest Gas Distribution
Network Project:

The construction of land boundaries, updation of land paper and construction of
boundary walls and encroachment of land acquired by SGCL has been strengthened with
utmost importance. Recently, the border wall of Borhanuddin Valve station has been
constructed to carry out the work of SGCL's land development and border related
activities. It has been planned to build necessary land-development and boundary walls
to determine the boundaries of SGCL's land acquisition of JCC, Jogipoal, Aarongghata
and Jabusa Mouza under Khulna's Krishnanagar Mausoleum. Tender has been invited on
priority basis to build boundaries in Joy Bangla more, Krishnanagar Mouza.

Action Plans for Future Development:

Construction of 16"@ x 33 Km x 1000 PSIG Transmission Gas Pipeline from Shahbajpur
Gas Field to Bhola DRS:

Ensure uninterrupted gas supply to in Borhanuddin 225MW CCPP of PDB, Aggreko 95
MW Rental Power Plant, proposed Economic Zone in Bhola and Residential, Commercial
and Industrial customers of Bhola town, the existing 10"@x 33Km pipeline to be
replaced. For these purposes initiatives have been taken to implement the project of
Sundarban Gas Company Limited named “*TZ3re=@ % (%@ ¢ (SF fowags =5 sb"
W[EE (Sooo FPaw=Efe) waer FE oo el w7 wwerEm 29w e (Construction of
16"@x33Km x 1000 PSIG Transmission Gas Pipeline from Shahbajpur Gas Field to
Bhola DRS). In the meantime DPP of the described project has been sent to the Ministry
for approval.

Gas Supply to Khulna 330 MW Dual Fuel Combined Cycle Power Plant:

Bangladesh Power Development Board (BPDB) signed a turnkey contract on 17.11.2016
to establish a 330 MW (actually 357MW) dual fuel combined cycle power plant inside
Khulna Power Plant. 65 MMSCFD gas will be required to supply in this power plant.
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LNG import and increase gas transmission capacity. If it’s possible to supply gas to this
power plant a significant increase will take place in the revenue income of SGCL.

4.03 Gas network expansion project in BSCIC industrial area and other industries in Khulna city:

In order to achieve the goal of economic and industrial development of the government,
a plan to set up gas connection network for SGCL's franchisee area has been planned to
set up gas pipeline network in southwestern country. Considering the decision given by
the government and Depending on the availability of adequate gas, the supply of gas
supply network to BSCIC industrial areas, economic zones and Khulna city industries will
be gradually expanded to supply gas to different industries. For this, network expansion
activities have been taken into consideration as part of SGCL's plan of action by 2021.
SGCL authorities have taken route surveys, site inspections and other related activities for
the stated purposes. With the SGCL's own funding, plans have been made to set up a
pipeline of low gas by December 2022:

A) Construction of 12 km MR pipeline of 150 psi pressure of 10 "diameter, including a
DRS from Aarongghata DRS, Aarongghata, Khulna to Shiromani BSCIC, Shiromani,
Khulna and

B) Construction of 2km pipeline of 150 psig pressure of 10 "diameter with a DRS from
Kushtia DRS, Battail, Kushtia Sadar to Kushtia BSCIC, Kushtia.

4.04 Construction of Gas Pipeline Network in the South-West Region of the Country:

As South-West Region Gas Distribution Network Project has been closed, plan has been
taken to construct gas network by taking small projects in the franchise area of SGCL to
establish the gas pipeline network in the South-West region of the country and to
maintain the aim of Government’s economic development and industrial flourish.
Initiatives have been taken for construction of gas pipeline network to supply gas to
Kushtia, Mongla, Bhola Economic Zone and Mongla, Kustia EPZ in the South-West region
of the country subject to availability of gas. It will be possible to take initiatives to give gas
connection to the industry and power plant by constructing the aforesaid gas pipeline on
priority basis as per government decision.

5.00 Administrative Activities of the Company:
5.01 Manpower:

Respected Shareholders, overall success of the company depends on consolidated and
proper administrative system. After the establishment of the company, a well disciplined
and efficient management team has been created by following various guidelines of the
government and Petrobangla to conduct all the activities smoothly. Under the sound
administered management of SGCL, employees at all levels with their own experience,
skill, tempo and responsibilities are contributing comprehensively to the development of
the company. The Board approved an organogram having 217 officers and 305 stafis
total of 522 personnel at various levels considering the present and future activities of the
company. At present total 45 officers including 19 officials on deputation from
Petrobangla and its subsidiary companies and 26 of its own are working in the company.
Besides, 107 staffs on outsourcing basis and 7 employees are working on temporary basis.

5.02 Human Resources Development:

Itis known to us that there is no alternative to efficient manpower for proper development:
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5.02.01 Training:
5.02.02 Local Training:

by the wvarious reputed training institutions

SGCL are as follows:
5.02.03 Foreign Training:

oy T Name of i
Subjecct Duration

Participants

Instirute
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and appropriate management of a company. In order to increase the skills of the officers
& staff and making them competent to perform their assigned task in their own working
field, the company has taken the following activities in human resources development.

As a part of this activity, training has been given to 44 nos of officers within the country
BPILBIM,NAPD,BSTD,BUTE,ICMA,
Petrobangla during the FY 2017-2018. Statistics of local training provided to officers of

During the FY 2017-2018, 06 officers of SGCL are deputed for foreign training from the

Working
hours

(01 | Protocal Formalities and Articulation BSTD 05 Days (2 Persons RO Hours
02 |APA& Relmed Topics BPI 05 Days 02 Persons | 80 Hours
03 | Income Tax, VAT& Costoms ICMAB 05 Days 01 Person 40 Hours
04, || e oo o sl o Dasihoard ICMAB | (2Days 01 Persons | 16 Hours
0§ E;E:}I:C”E‘:g&xg:”l‘;? fiﬁ:ym BPI 05 Days 02 Persons 80 Hours
06 | Project Management BPI 10 Days 01 Person 80 Hours
()7 | Firancial Management | Auditing & Budgeting| BPI1 05 Days 01 Person 40 Hours
o8 | Taxation and Vat Management BPI 10 Days 01 Person 80 Hours
09 | Office Manazement BFI (03 Days 01 Person 24 Hours
10 | Workshop on-S&IBRE = BPI 01 Days 01 Person 8 Hours
|y | Plant Operation and Maintenance BPI 10 Days 03 Persons | 240 Hours
Tl [ e I 05 Days 02 Persons | 80 Hours
{3 | Skill Presentation BFI 03 Days 01 Person 24 Howrs
14 Kgﬁhﬁnﬁ; ;l.nrnml Confidential Report BPI 01 Days 01 Person (8 Hours
15 TE‘;@E.&“ Emterprise Resource Planning BSTD 01 Days 02 Person 16 Hours
16 ‘:;’rt::';g’n:‘f A"},‘;’:;"'I Performance BPI 01 Days 03 Person 24 Hours
17 | Public Procurement Act-2008 BPI 05 Days 01 Person | 40 Hours
1 |g | Inventory Control & Store Management BFI 05 Days 01 Person 40 Hours
jg |7 G BEEE (Innovation) BP1 02 Days 02 Persons 32 Hours
20) | E-Gevernance For Sustainable Development NAPD 06 Days 02 Persons 96 Hours
21 | E-wEfe o a2i 02 Days 29 Persons 464 Hours
2 | e | BUTE | 0D | 0l | S
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23 | Supply Chain Management BUTE 04 Days | 01 Person 32 Hours
24 | Internal dit 11 Days 01 Person B8 Hours
55 Generator Mainienance, Operation BIM | s Days | 03 Persons 120 Hours
= | & Troubleshooting ,
26 | Computer Application in Financial Management BIM 02 Days 01 Person 16 Hours
27 | Intemal Audit BIM 11 Days 01 Person 88 Hours
»g Internal AuditDesign.I('ﬂqsnwlicin.{}penu'm und!  RBPI 03 Davs 0 Perscis 72 Hours
= Muintenance of Gas Pipeline -
29 | Feasibility Study for investment Project BIM (5 Days (12 Persons #0 Hours
30 m;::::lihlanﬂgemem for Non-Financial BIM 02 Days 01 Person it Hourd
31 | 2-wER e in house 02 Days 34 Persons 544 Hours
izational i d Tr:
32 E,T,ﬂ‘;ﬁ:;’:” Devoloptiat 08 Tng L T 05 Days 03 Persons | 120 Hours
33 | Marketing & Sules Management BIM 12 Days 01 Person 96 Hours
3 igﬁgﬁlifﬂn‘iﬁ i BUTE 02 Days (12 Persons 32 Hours
35 Preparation of reports and Write-Ups BSTD 05 Days (11 Person 40 Hours
36 | amfes eram TeEd PEU’Dhﬂﬂg|ﬂ {15 Days 01 Persons 40 Hours
Workshop on B8 S&[BE (%=1 &

37 | e e 2 Petrobangla | 01 Days 02 Persons | 16 Hours

Total ; | 3024 Hours

company’s own fund. It is expected that this trend will continue in the upcoming years.
The details of foreign training and seminar are given below:

Working
hours

Subjecet

Country  Duration  Participants

0L | S atan e oot National | Malasia | 12Days | 02Persons | 192 Hours
O | o vty CSUA | maly | 12Days | 02Persons [ 192 Hours
03 | i Implomentation T DoVEh DRI | Malasia | 10Days | 02 Persons 160 Hours
04 | Surategic Innovation Management Spain 10 Davs 01 Person 80 Hours
05 Leadership and project Management Japan 10 Days 01 Person 704 Hours
Total : | 704 Hours
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Environment Development Related Activities:

Operational and development activities of the company are being carried out by abiding
the environment and safety rules and regulations. Effort to enhance the consciousness
amongst the employees is an on going process. Due to obey the safety rules there was no
environmental or operational accident occurred in the fiscal year of 2017-2018. To
implement the development project we collected the environmental clearance certificate
from the Department of Environment and obey the terms and conditions of the clearance
certificate. Plantation and nursing of trees planted in the regional marketing office campus
of the company are continuing to maintain an equilibrium in the environment.

Safety:

Safety system at the important establishments under SGCL including DRS, RMS and head
office at Khulna are taking place with its own management. An odorizer unit has been set
at Company’s Bhola DRS to prevent accidents from Gas leakage from pipelines.
Operation of Emergency Cell is going on to solve emergency complaints of Gas leakages.
Besides, a security map is kept at all establishments of company to make security system
stronger and the company has formed a committee regarding security. Already the
company's head office, Abika Bhola and Venture rental Power Plant RMS CC cameras
have been brought under. The head office of the company, Abika Bhola, Kushtia 410 MW
and security of the security is ensured through security guard appointed on the
outsourcing basis of Afil Gate Pipe Yard, Nawapara and Kalatala warehouses under the
company.

National Integrity Strategy (NIS):

An ethics committee consisting of 05 officers of this company has been formed to
implement the National Integrity Strategy (NIS). The company's ethics committee is
continuing to coordinate with Petrobangla Morality Committee for proper representation
in the company and to take necessary action in the light of the annual action plan
prepared. In order to implement the National Integrity Strategy and to increase individual
skills, in-house meetings, seminars, workshops etc. are organized regularly.

Annual Performance Agreement (APA):

Government Performance System established to evaluate the performance system in
different organization with qualitative and quantitative measures and Annual
Performance Agreement (APA) started under it. In accordance with the conventional
energy and mineral resources department, Petrobangla and Petrobangla have been signed
with the Annual Performance Agreement of Sunderban Gas Company Limited and the
success achieved in return is sent to Petrobangla in time. Under the agreement, various
steps have been taken for the increase in gas sales, revenue collection, prevention of
unauthorized gas connections, increasing efficiency of officials, taking action plans for the
purpose of reducing audit objections and for its implementation. Above all, the Annual
Performance Agreement is playing an important role in increasing the transparency,
accountability and mobility of the organization's work. Among other things, the process
of applying for the appointment of SGCL and online manpower for the purpose of
improving SGCL's work and service standards has been introduced. The success achieved
against the Annual Performance Agreement is being sent to Petrobangla through monthly,
quarterly, half-yearly and annual report. The achievement against Annual Performance
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Agreement sending to Petrobangla bi-monthly, quarterly, half-yearly and yearly report.
The achievement of Annual Performance Agreement in the fiscal year 2017-2018 is
83.55%.

Innovation Activities :

SGCL innovation team formed according to the instruction of Cabinet Division and
Petrobangla to bring dynamism into the activities of public administration and enhance
the innovative skill to hasten and innovate the easiest way of public service process. This
team originate an annual action plan and send to the Ministry through Petrobangla
according to the Government guidelines of Originating Innovative Plan and Evaluation.
SGCL has been started e-Tendering under e-Response system according to this action
plan. Important establishments has been brought under surveillance of CCTV fo develop
the security service. According to the government guidelines, e-filing has already been
introduced in the company. In addition to promoting company success and enhancing
cross-links, Facebook has launched a page for social media. The process of classifying all
the departments/branch documents of this company and the process of launching online
inventory software has been completed.

Social Responsibility:

Company management is considering the social responsibility with significant
importance. SGCL is playing an important role to the social development providing
advertisements/financial aids to different social, cultural, professional and sports
organization with keeping provision in the budget. SGCL has been arranging discussion
and Milad-Mahfil to its different offices including head office on the occasion of
Eid-a-Miladunnabi and the National Mourning Day. SGCL is participating in different
development fairs to inform people about the company. In addition, we celebrate Energy
Security Day and attend in Energy Fair with incurred solemnity.

mw
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Sports and Amusements:
With a view to enhance inter personal relationship amongst the officers-staffs and to
enhance dynamism in work the Company like past few years has arranged annual sports,

cultural program, picnic, iftar party, Eid-e-Miladunnabi and such other religious program
this year.

A part of Annual Spons, SGCL
Employee Management Relations:

Emphasis s on improving staff management and stability to improve employee
management relations. The company has a working environment. In the current financial
vear, the employee management relationship in the company is satisfactory. The

problems arising from time to time are settled through mutual cooperation.

Other Activities Under Vigilance/Marketing/Revenue division of the company:
Disconnection of lllegal Gas Connection:

Crowned Shareholders, domestic, commercial, industrial and captive gas connections are
given only in Bhola district within the franchise area of Sundarban Gas Company Limited.
As the company is newly formed, the tendency of illegal gas uses in the franchise area of
SGCL is insignificant. Despite that, SGCL formed a 3 (three) members Taskforce to
monitor the gas pilferagef/illegal gas connection according to the instruction of
Petrobangla. Taskforce inspects the customer premises on regular basis and taking instant
steps it they find any construction of unauthorized pipeline or gas connection or gas
pilferage information according to the Gas Marketing Policy/Gas Act. Total 08 (Eight)
domestic connections were temporarily disconnected by the Taskforce in the fiscal year
of 2017-2018, for the using unapproved extra burner beyond approval. The effort is
continuing to disconnect the unauthorized gas connection along with publicity for not
taking illegal gas connection through making.
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Issuing Certificate to the Customer:

Certificate regarding gas bill payment status have been sent to all customers to avoid
customer harassment and for the confirmation of due bill at the end of every calendar
year. According to that, 1255 certificates have been issued to different customers based
on “Due Gas Bill Amount™/“No Due” by 31 December, 2018.

e-GP Implementation:

e-GP has been implemented in this company by registering to CPTU under the
e-Governance activities of The Peoples Republic of Bangladesh. One tender has been
completed through e-GP and process is ongoing to complete other tenders through e-GP
to its continuity. Five employees of the company have been trained on e-GP.

Implementation of Video Conferencing System:

As part of modernization and digitalization, the process of setting up a video conferencing
system between Petrobangla and its subsidiaries has been initiated to establish the
company's directives at the Video conference system.

Financial Activities and Status of the Company:
Gas Sales:

Reverend Shareholders, during the financial year 2017-2018 SGCL supplied gas to power,
industry, commercial and domestic customer through Bhola transmission and distribution
network and from national grid to Bheramara 410 MW power plant. A comparative
description of gas sales and sales revenue of the company for the financial year
2017-2018 and 2016-2017 is stated below:

2017-2018 2016-2017
Category Quantity Sales Amount Quantity Sales Amount
(MMCM) (Lac Taka) (MMCM) (Lac Taka)
Power 761.234 24055.01 343.147 [(HIRS.98
Industrial 2461 190.95 0.792 5545
Commercial (3.108 18.42 0,102 12.87
Domestic 3339 30946 3445 269.90
Captiv 1.319 126.87 ; <
Total T6H.461 24700.71 347 486 10427 .20

The financial year 2017-2018 company sold total of 768.461 million cubic meter gas in
Bhola and Bheramara distribution area which is 420.975 million cubic meter (121.15%)
more than that of previous year. Due to increase gas sales quantity, sales revenue
increased during the financial year by taka 14273.51 lac (136.89%) as compared to last
financial year.
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A comparative picture of income, expenditure and profit of the company for the financial

year 2017-2018 and 2016-2017 is stated below:

Gas sales revenue 24.700.71 10,427.21

| Other operational income 1,624.29 334.71
Total revenue income 26.325.00 10,761.92
Cost of gas purchased (21,714.30) (9,021.79)
Total distribution cost including depreciation (1.433.89) (1,346.80)
Non-operating income 190,52 174.68
Net interest income from bank deposit 140.04 62.53
Bencficiary s profit participation fund (175.37) (31.52)
Net profit before 3,332.00 59893
Provision for taxation (1.166.20) (209.63)

. Net profit after mx 2,165.80 389.30

In the FY of 2017-2018 earned 24700.71 lac taka from gas sale and 1624.29 lac taka from
other operational income totaling revenue income of taka 26325.00 lac. This income
was 10761.92 lac taka in last year. In FY of 2017-2018 total Revenue expenditure was
21714.30 taking 1433.89 taka as value of purchased gas and 23148.19 lac taka as
distribution expenditure. Considering other non-operating income, income from Bank
interest, in provision for Labour Participation fund etc, net income before tax deduction
and on net income after tax deduction are 3332.00 lac taka and 2165.80 lac taka
respectively in the FY of 2017-2018. Last year it was 598.93 lac taka and 389.30 lac taka
respectively Though total revenue income of the company in mentioned FY has increased
by 144.61% net profit of the company before tax deduction has increased by 456.33%
as compared 1o last year due to increase of operational expenditure of this year by
123.25%.

Financial Status:

The summary of financial status of the company as reflected in the auditors’ report for the
financial year 2016-2017 and 2015-2016 is presented below:

Capital and Liabilities:

Capital 640405 6024,74
Loan from Pewrobangla 4999 35 4502.35
Loan from GoB T458.60 7473.60
Foreign Loan 24263.82 2394423
Security Deposit 330.03 10181
Total 43455.85 42046.73
Fixed and Carrent Asset

Fixed Asset 4186.06 2317.67
Capital work in Progress 37293.85 3824543
Fixed Deposat 540,77 517.42
Preliminary expenses 8.04 11.52
Net Current Asset (Current Asset-Current Liabilities) 1426.53 934.69
Total 43455.85 42046.73
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In the financial year 2017-2018, the company's unpaid profit is transferred to the Revenue
Reserve of 2165.80 lac taka, 99.99 lacs in the local capital of Petrobangla, and the
company's capital, loan due to the security deposit of Tk. 31.18 lac by the customer
against gas connections. These liabilities increased to Tk. 2,108.59 lac (4.85%) compared
to the previous year. In the financial year 2017-2018, fixed assets worth 105.83 lac have
been purchased by the company. Apart from this, due to the reduction of
Work-in-progress 638.09 lac, the permanent deposits increased by Tk. 522.57 lac, the
preliminary cost was reduced by Tk. 2.8 lac and the net current wealth increased by Tk.
2,404.21 lac., Increased by 108.59 lac (4.85%).

Financial Review:

In the financial year 2017-2018, the total sales volume of the company is 768.461 million
cubic meter, total and net gas sales revenue of 24700.71 lac and 2986.41 lac respectively
in electricity, industry, commercial, residential and captive sectors. The gas sales target of
this company has not been achieved because the amount of gas from the national grid is
not available in the Bheramara power plant as per demand. However, due to higher than
other operational and non-operational income targets, the total income target for the year
2017-2018 was Tk 1,355.63 lac, or 37.50% more than the target. In the financial year
2017-2018, the actual expenditure against the allocation of Tk 1,849.71 lac for the total
distribution expenditure, including the depreciation, was Tk 1,463.10 lac, which is less
than the budget allocation of Tk. 386.61 lac (20.90%).In terms of budget allocation for
capital expenditure of 300.00 lac, actual expenditure has been Tk 105.83 lac.
Expenditure in all sectors was limited to budget allocation in that fiscal year.

In the financial year 2017-2018 Current Ratio of the company was 1.40 : 1, Return on
capital invested was 7.31%, Return on average net fixed asset was 85.00% and
Debt-Equity ratio was 80 : 19. After reviewing this financial indicators it is noted that the
liquidity position, rate of profitability and financial solvency of the company have not yet
reached to the desired level. It is expected that the financial position of the company will
stand on a very sustainable base while the gas sales quantity in Khulna and Bhola
distribution area under this company will increase in future.

Valued Shareholders,

|, on behalf of the Board of Directors, express cordial gratitude from the core of my heart
to all the esteemed shareholders, the Energy and Mineral Resources Division, Finance
Division , the Planning Commission, District Administration, Law and Security Force,
Petrobangla and its subsidiary companies and development partners for extending hands
of supports for the continuous progress of the company. | also thank all officers and
employees of the company for their relentless efforts and services they rendered for the
overall development of the company for the financial year 2017-2018 and onwards.

Finally, | convey my heartiest thanks to all of you for giving a patient hearing to the
Directors Report as well as for participating the company’s 9th Annual General Meeting,
Now | would like to present the audited accounts, balance sheet and Auditor’s Report and
the Directors’ Report of financial year 2017-2018 for your kind consideration and

approval. %
Muhammed*Ahsanul Jubbar

Chairman
Board of Directors, SGC




‘We also report that:

i) We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit and made due verification thereof;

i) In our opinion proper Books of Account as required by Law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appeared from our examination of those books:

iii)  The Company’s Statement of Financial Position and Statement of Profit or loss and other
Comprehensive Income dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account: and

v)  Expenditures incurred are for the businesses of the Company.

AT =
Dhaka, Bangladesh A B SAHA & CO

Chartered Accountants
Dated : 03 March 2019




SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrnbangla)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
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AS AT 30TH JUNE, 2018
- : Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
AEh - Note| 9172018 2016-2017

A. CA \D RESERVE: 856,984,771.06 640,404,867.69
Share Capital 5 700.00 F00.00
Equity Investment by Govt, [ Wﬂm 24 497,240,048 24
Revenue reserve 7 359, '?HMH _ 143,164.119.45

B. LONG-TERM BORROWINGS: 3.662.237,198.48 3,672,177.198.48
Unsecured loan-local sources 8 1,235,855.406.36 1,245.795.406.36

I Unsecured loans- foreign sources v 2.426,381,792.12 2,426,381,792.12

C. OTHER LON 1ES: "

Customers seeurity deposits 1] 3?,222,374.{)0 33.003.509.00

D. TOTAL CAPITAL EMPLOIED (A+B+C): 4,556,444,343.54 4,345,585,575.17
REPRESENTED BY:

E. FIXED ASSETS: 4,147,991,427.95
Fixed assets at cost 11 m,lﬂm.ﬂ@ 487,597.651.39
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (97,296,990,29) (68,991.224.80)

400,884,264.74 418,606,426.59
Capital work in Progress 12 3,665,576,313.83 3,729.385,001.36

F. INVESTMENT AND OTHER ASSETS: _ =
Fixed Deposits 13 106,333.520.53 54,077.361.00

G. INTAMNGIBLE ASSETS: ﬂw 864.231.60
Preliminary expenses 14 1.440,386.00 1, 440.386.00
Less: Accumulated Amortisation ﬁm‘ ﬁ;}j (576,154.40)

H. CURRENT ASSETS: IMMT,“T l..ﬂn 650,968,754.94
Inventories of stores and other materials 15 23,950,074.20 24.446,628.79
Advance, Deposit and Pre-pavments 16 144.358.630.72 70,048 .445.40
Trade debiors 17 667,843,928.73 414.411,593.65
Other Receivable 18 26,731,781.29 5318911.51
Cash and Cash equivalent 19 480,063,056.90 136,743,175.59




I.  CURRENT LIABILITIES (¥itlii):
i) GROUP COMPANY ACCOUNTS

Liabilities for gas purchase 0
Liabilities for PDF 21
Liabilities for BAPEX margin 22
Liabilities for deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX 23
Liabilities for GDF 24
Liabilities for Energy security fund 15
Liabilities for Support for shortfall 26
Liabilitics for transmission charges (GTCL) 27
Group Company Current Accounts 28

ii) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Creditors and aceruals 29
Beneficiarys' Profit Participation Fund kil
Provision for Corporate Tax k) |

J. NET CURRENT ASSETS (H-I):

K. NET ASSETS (E+F+G+]):

The accompanying notes form an integral part of this Statement of Financial Position
Singed under authorisation and on behaf of the Board of directors,

mpany Secretary Managing Director

508.316,200.32
416.121,138.91

212,965.039.63
38.018.180.52
5,709,744.08
4,758,120.04
11,312.302.27
£2,970.472.70
33,880.820.52
10,336,485.71
16,169,973 44

92.195,061.41

10,931,865.24
3.969,198.41
77,293,997.76

142,652,554.62

4,345,585,575.17

This is the Statement of Financial Position which we have referred 1o our report of even date

Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated : 03 March 2019

s oo £

A B SAHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower, 218, M. A, Bari Sarak., Sonadanga, Khulna-9100

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2018

o] e o] | [ e
. SALES 2,632,499,573.25 1.076.191,799.39
Gias sales revenue 32 2,470,070,803.22 1,042,720.632.01
Other operational income 33 162,428.770.03 33471,167.38

. COST OF SALES (Bi+Bii) 2,314,818.319.80 1,036.867,694.55
i) PURCHASE COST 2,171,430,091.80 902,178,512.73
Gias purchase 34 1,378,715,652.85 627,242,538.20
Gas transmission charge 35 52,164.345.98 11,141,609.42
Price deficit Fund 36 246,303,706.81 111,963,180.52
Gas development Fund 37 73.438.634.00 33,426,819.38
BAPEX margin 33 36,885,750.94 16,679,312.87
Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX 39 30,738,125.77 13,899 427 39
Product price of gas 40 105,568.622.36 48,698,030.34
Support for shortfall (Net) 41 247.615,253.00 39,127.594.61

ii) ADMINISTRATIVE & OTHER COST 143,388,228.00 134,689,181.82
Personnel cost 42 72,294.556.02 | 80,048,566.22
Professional service 43 257,637.00 1,117,875.00
Promotional cost 44 ].999,672.0[] 3,673.919.00
Power cost 45 672,985.00 402,009.00
Communication cost 46 317.219.00 428.,596.08
Transport cost 47 9,706,734.50 5,750,895.50
Occupancy cost 48 10,913.421.00 8.665,293.00
Administrative cost 49 3,652,203.52 3,327,657.33
Miscellaneous cost 50 5,500,080.57 1,605,882.00
Financial charges 51 159,776.16 86,760.15
Distribution cost 52 2.070,100.54 1.476,754.56
Depreciation 53 28,305,765.49 24,735 896,78
Amortisation 54 28R.077.20 288.077.20
Petrobangla service charge 55 7,250,000,00 3.081,000.00

C. Operating Profit (A-B) 317,681,253.45 39,324,104.84
D. Non-Operational Income 56 19,051,781.00 17,467,984.00

E. Total Income (C+D)

336,733,034.45




F. Financial Income: 14,003,651.18 6,253,013.19
Interest income 57 16,925,843.18 7.268,103.19
Less: Interest cost 58 (2.922,192.00) (1.015,090.00)

G. Net Profit Before Contribution to WPPF (E+F) 350,736,685.63 63,045,102,03

H. Workers Participation in Profit 59 17.536.834.28 3,152.255.10

I. Net Profit Before Tax (G-H) 333,199,851.35 59,892,846.93

J. Provision for Income Tax 60 116,619,947.97 20,962.496.43

K. Net Profit for the Year after Tax (I-J) 216,579,903.38 38,930,350.50

L. Profit Brought Ferward From Previous Year 143,164,119.45 104,233,768.95

M. Prior Year Adjustments ) - -

N. Profit Available for Distribution 359.744,022.83 143,164.119.45

. Appropriation Account:

Contribution to National Exchequer - -

P. Balance transferred to Statement of Financial Position 143,164,119.45

The principal Accounting policies and notes attached form an integral part of the above accounts and are

to be read in conjunction therewith

Singed under authorisation and on behaf of the Board of directors.

—F

Managing Director

b))

Company Secretary

This is the Statement of Profit or Loss and other Comprehensive income which we have referred to in

our report of even date.

i

Director

s oo £

A BSAHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants




SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(A Company of Petrobangla)
PB Y
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Abir Tower, 218. M. A. Ban Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna-9100
CASH FLOW STATEMENT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2018
Amount (Tk.) Amount (Tk.)
SN Eaticaars 2017-2018 2016-2017
A.CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Met profit/loss for the period 216,579.903.37 38,930.350.50
Depreciation & Amortisation 28.503,842.70 25,023.973.98

245.173.746.07 63,954,324.48
Decrease/( Increase) in Inventories of stores 496,554.59 (10,247.695.94)
Decrease/( Increase) in Advance and Deposit (74.310,185.32) (3,512, 705.87)
Decrease/( Increase) in Trade debtors (253,432.335.08) (318,193 809.36)
Decrease/( Increase) in Other Receivable (21.412.869.78) (5,305.911.51)

Inerease/{Decrease) in Liabilities for gas purchase
Increase/{ Decrease) in Liabilities for PDF
Increase/{ Decrease) in Liabilities for BAPEX margin
Increase/{Decrease) in Liabilines for deficit wellhead margm for BAPEX
Increase/( Decrease) in Liabilities for GDF
Inerease/{ Decrease) in Liabilities for Energy security fund
Increase/( Decrease) in Liabilities for Support for shortiall
Increase/{Decrease) i Lisbalines for transmission charges to GTCL
Increase/{ Decrease) m Group current A/C,
Increase/{ Decrease) in creditors and accruals
Increase/( Decrease) in Workers' Profit Participation Fund
Increase/( Decrease) in Provision for Corporate Tax
Met cash from operating activities

B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTMENT ACTIVITIES:
Fixed assets
Project development/Capital WIP

Fixed Deposits
Net cash Mow from investment activities
TOCASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Equity Investment by Gowt
Unsecured loan-local sources

Unsecured loans- foreign sources
Retundable to Govi against Project Receipls
Customers security deposits
Net cash flow from financing activities

. Net Increase/( Decrease) in cash and bank balances
Cash and bank balances at the beginning of the year
Cash and bank balances at the end of the yvear

Singed under authorisation and on behaf of the Board of directors.

—cf)

Company Secretary

169,281,391.93

156,267,507.95

32,849,341.30 27,906,686.94
4,924.177.81 4,215,328.91
4,103.481.50 3,512,774.09
9,801.904.07 8,283.794.99
31,099,787.93 49,860,509.33
50,659.296.77 33,880,820.52
1,593,245.78 10,336,485.71
1.938.139.39 10,062,707.72
13,986.,662.73 (1.785.709.76)
14,699,804.28 (1,280.878.90)
116,619,947 98 20,962,496.42
348,072,091.95 48,916,725.73
(10,583,603.64) (227,535.607.39)
63,808,687.53 111,118.410.34
(52,256,159.53) (2.335.746.00)
968,924.36 (118,752,943.05)
! (1.000,000.00)
(9.940,000.00) 48.200,000.00
- 31.959,096.20
4.218,865.00 22.822.931.00
(5,721,135.00) 101.982.027.20
343,319,881.31 32,145,809.88
136.743.175.59 104,597.365.71
480,063,056.90 136,743,175.59
Managisig Di Director

As per annexed report of Ew%me

A B SAHA & Co.
Chartered Accountants



SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(A Company of

DEr ol

Petrobangla)

]

For the year ended 30 June, 2018
i n e oAt — s whas: I
Particulars | Share Capital | Deposit for Share
Balance as on 01 July 2017 700,00 497.240,048.24
Equity received from Govt. - -
Equity refund - -

Net profit for the year
Dividend

Total Tk.

=)

Company Seeretary

70000 497.240,048.24

Singed under authorisation and on behaf of the Board of directors.

—F

Managing Director

[

Director

As per annexed report of even date

I 5 Hoto £
A B SAHA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
( Comy of Petrobangla)

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2018

LEGAL STATUS AND FRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES:

Sundarban Gas Company Limited was incorporated in Bangladesh on 23rd November. 2009 under the Companies
Act, 1994 as & Public Limited Company vide Reg. No.-KHC- 855/09. The Company got business commencement
certificate on the same date. Since the formation of SGCL in November, 2009 it did not have any revenue income
upto April 2013. Company's income source was created after handing over the Transmission and Distribution line by
BAPEX to SGCL in May, 2013.

FINANCIAL J .

The company’s financial structure comprises:

Equity capital all of which are effectively owned by Petrobangla on behalf of the Government of Bangladesh
Long term loan compnsing foreign and local currency loans.

PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

The Financial Statements of the company have been prepared on a going concern basis under Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP) and Bangladesh Accounting Standerds (BAS), The formats and instruction of MSIP
were followed in preparing and presenting the financial Statements,

. [ TS
Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis under historical cost convention in accordance
with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.

Fixed Assets (Property, Plant and Equipment)

Tangible Fixed Assets except freehold land are carried at depreciated historical cost,

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged on all Fixed Assets on straight line basis at rates varying from 2.5% to 20% depending on the

category and useful life of Fixed Assets. Depreciation on addition to Fixed Assets is charged from the subsequent
quarter of their acguisition as per Petrobangla’s Guidlines provided in MSIP and Corporate Accounting Manual.

Incorporation of Project Cost

Govt. Equityfloan. ADB Joan and On-going project expenditure have been incorporated in Company’s Books of
Accounts as Equity Iavestment by Govt., Unsecured loan (local/foreign) and Capital work in Progress respectively.

Revenue:

The company s main source of income comes from sale of gas to different categories of customers at the prices set
by Bangladesh Energy Regulatory Commission, Sales are valued on accrual basis except in respect of penalties for
late payment by gas customers which are shown on cash basis under the head other operational income.

All known expenditure have been accounted for in the final accounts irrespective of whether the same is paid or not
up to 30th June, 2018.

Provision for Tax:

Provision for corporate tax has been made @ 35% on net profit earned during the year as per Income Tax Ordinance,
1984.

Interest on Foreign Loan:
Interest on loan is charged directly to the specific capital projects funded by the loan. The charging ceases when the

inerest was considered on Foreign Loan as per decision of Company Board dated 16.07.2017.

;gjmis completed and thercafter the interest cost is charged to income statement. But during the year 2017-2018
Tl




5.0

6.0

7.0

5.1

Provision has been made for beneficiary’s participation fund @ 5% of net profit and such provision has been shown
in the Income Statement as charge and in the Statement of Financial Position as current liabilities.

SHARE CAPITAL:
a. Authorised Capital:
The authorized capital of the company is Tk.

b. Paid up capital:

3.000,000,000.00 divided into 3.00,00.000 shares of Tk. 100.00 each.

The paid up capital of the company is Tk, 700.00 divided into seven shares of Tk, 100.00 each.
EQUITY INVESTMENT BY GOVT.: Tk. 497,240,048.24
Equity portion of ADP released for the project has been treated as Equity investment by Govt. The above balance has

been arrived at as under:

Ars

Opemng balance

Addition during the year

Less: Refund during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2018

REVENUE RESERVE: Tk. 35%,744,022.81

The above halance has heen arrived at us under:
Particulars

Opening balance

Retamed earming transferred from [ncome Statement
Add/Less) Prior vears adjustment

Ralance as at 30th June, 2018

UNSECURE

The above balanee has been arrived at as under:

Amount Amount
217-2018 20162017
497,240,048.24 455,240,048 24
= 1,000,000 00 ) |
Tk, 497,240,048.24 497.240,048.24 |
|
Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
143.164,119.45 104,233,768.95
216,579.903.37 38.930.350.50
Tk. 359,744.022.82 143,164.119.45

= Th. 1,235855.406.36

Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Opening balance [.245,795 40636 1,197,595,406.36
Addition durng the year - 49.700,000.00
1,245,795, 406.36 1,247,295 406.36
Less: Refund during the vear 49,940,000, 0 1,500,000.00
Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 1,235.855.406.36 1.245,795,406.36
LOAN FROM PETROBANGLA: Tk, 489,995 333.00
Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Opening balance 499935 333.00 450,235,333.00
Addition during the year - 49, 700,000.00
499.935.333.00 499,935,333.00
Less: Retund during the year 9.940,000.00 = >

Balance as at 30th June, 2018

489,995 333.00




90

1.0

1.0

12.0

Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 201 6-2017
Opening balance 745 86007336 747.360,073.36
Reverved during the year = ”
745.860.073.36 747.360.073.36
Less: Refund during the year - 1.500,000.00
Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 745,860,073.36 T45,860.073.36
UNSECURED LOAN-FOREIGN SOURCES: Tk, 2,426,381,792.12
Amount paid by ADB aswunst foreign procurements has been treated as ADB Loan :
Particulars Amaount Amount
2017-2018 16-2017
Opening balance 2426.3%81,792.12 2,394,422 69502
Addinon durng the vear - 31,959,096.20
Balance as af 30th Juse, 2018 Tk 2,426,381,792.12 2.426,381,792.12
CUSTOMERS SECURITY DEPOSITS: Tk. 37,222,374.00
The above belence represents deposits by the customers as securily against gas connéction.
Customers category Aqmomnt Ammount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Diursestic 5,632,773.00 4,646,499 (1)
Commercial 616,098, 00) 342 39500
Industrial 17.751.630.00 14,792,739.(H)
Captive power 13,221 873.00) 13,2201, 873,00
Balance as 3t 30ch Jane. 2915 Tk, 37.222.374.00 33,003,509.00
FINED ASSFTS: Th #8584 28474
The shove balence sepresenss S wrmen down value as on 30,06, | 8 and has been arrived ot as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
2017-201 2016-2017
Opening balames 487,597,651.39 260,009, 199,00
Addinon denme the wear 10,583,603.64 227912,186.39
Adjustment darme She s - (333.734.00)
498, 181,255.03 487.597.,651.39
Less: Acoemcised deower=mmen
Opening balmsce f8.991,.224.80 28,251.926.02
Charged durms the yeur 28,305.705.49 24.735,896.78
Adjusimers darey e vewr - 16,003, 402,00
97.296,990.29 68.991,224.50
Balance as st Sieh Jume 2818 Tk 4. 884.264.74 418.606,426.59
CAPITAL WORS I PROCRESS (121-12.2+12.3): Tk. 3.665,576313.83
The above badence s bees srved = onder
Particulsrs Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Opening halamce 3.729.385.001.36 3,824,542 854,70
Addinos dermg e your - 110,972, 762,58
3.729.385.001.36 3.935515,617.28
(63.B08,687.53) (2006,130.615.92)

3.665,576.313.83
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12.1

12.2

12.3

13.0

14.0

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (SWGDNP)-COMPANY'S INVESTMENT : Tk. 132.376,067.75

The above balance represents the project expenditure up to G.0. issue date of project approved by ECNEC on
03.02.2011 and company's investment during 2014-15, 2015-2016 2016-2017 & 2017-18 has been arrived at as

under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017

Opening balunge 132,726,963 8] §3,782,737.59

Addition during the year - T8.944.226.22

132,726,963 81 132,726,963.81

Adjustment during the vear (350,896.06) -

Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 132.376,067.75 132.716,963.81

CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (SWGDNP)-PROJECT'S INVESTMENT : Tk. 3.533.200,246.08

The above balance has been arvived at as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 20 17

Opening balance 3,596,658.037.55 3,632.994,535.36

Addition during the year =

32,028,536.36

1.596,658,037.55 3.665.023,071.72
Adjustment during the year {63,457,791.47) (68,365.034.17)
Balance as af 30th June, 2018 Tk. 3,533,200,246.08 31,506,658,037.55
CAPITAL WORK IN PROGRESS (EGDNB]-PROJECT'S INVESTMENT: Tk. Nill
The above halance has been arrived as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017

Opening balance h
Addition during the year e

[37.765.58 1.75

Adjustment during the year

137,765,581.75
(137,765,581.75)

Balance as at 30th June, 2008 Tk. -

FIXED DEPOSITS: Tk. 106,333,5201.53

Particulars Amount Amount
Fixed Deposits 2017-2018 2016-2017
SBL, Hotel Sonargaon Branch, FDR A/C. No. -0123055013634 37.597.393.00 36,083,944.00
JBL, Kawran Bazar Branch, FDR A/C. No. -350030484 7.715.842.55 TA409.411.00
JBL. Kawran Bazar Branch. FDR A/C. Mo, -330030494 5510,142.49 5.292,003.00
JBL. Kawran Bazar Branch, FDR A/C. No. -350030504 5,510,142.49 5,292.003.00
MNBL, KDA Braonch FDR A/C No. - 1066002 7437659 30,0000 )

SIBL. KDA Branch, FDR A/C No. - 11015330000 1857 20,000,001 .00

Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 106,333,520.53 54.077.361.00

INTRANGIBLE ASSETS: Tk. 576,154.40

The above balunce represents the written down value of preliminary expenses as on 30.06.2018 and has been amived

at as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017 1

Opening balance 1,440,386.00 1,440.386.00

Less; Accumulated amortisation:

Opening balance 576,154.40 2BR.077.20

Charged during the year 288,077.20 288,077.20 |

BG4, 231.60

Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 576,154.40
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150 INVENTORIES OF STORES AND OTHER MATERIALS: Tk. 23,950,074.20
Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Stationery stores T2,430.14 1423182
Electrical & electonic stores 8, 19700 12,375.00
Pipeline material stores 23.687.824.26 24,325,.360.33
Printing material stores 181,622.80 9,601,604
Balance as at 30th June. 20018 Tk 23.950,074.20 24.446,628.79
16.0 ADVANCE AND PRE-PAYMENTS (16.1+16.2+16.3): Tk. 144,358,630.72
Movement of the above balance is as under
Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Opening balance TOO48 44540 66,535.739.53

Addition during the vear:
Deposit

Advance Tax

Other ndvance

Adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk.

16.1 DEPOSIT: Tk 216058

Particulars

UOpening balance
Addition during the year

Adjustment dunng the vear

Balance as at 30th June. 2008 Tk.

16,2 ADVANCE INCOME TAX: Tk 143,641.669.14
Particulars

Opening balance
Advance Tax durme the yoar

Adjustment during the year

Balance as at 30th June. 2018 Tk.

16.3 OTHER ADVANCE: Th T14.801.00
Particulars

Cipening balance
Advance paid during the year

Adjustment durng the yesr

Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk.

17.0 TRADE DEBTORS - Th 667.843.928.73

The ebove balance represents receivable against gas bill from PDB & other customers.

73.905426.32

24,832, 285,03

(9.736.242.82
73,905 426,32

404 84400 8,003, 737.(0)
144,358,715.72 99.371.761.56
(®5.00) (29.323,3160.16)
144.358.630.72 T0,048,445.40
Amount Amount
20017-2018 2016-2017
2. 160.58 2.571.600.74
2. 160,58 2,571.600,74
= (2,560.440.16)
2.160.58 2.160.58
Amopunt Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017

HO03.057.79
24,832 285.03

143,041,664, 14 09,736,242 .82
143.641,669.14 69, 736,242.82
Amount Amouni
2017-2018 2016-2017
J10.042.00 19 Oa0 18] 00
404 844,00 BO03, 737 .00
714, 886.00 2706391500

{85,000 (26,753, 876,000
T14.801.00 310,042,000




18.0

19.0

20.0

Category of customers Amount Amount
2017-2018 20162017

Power (PDB) 0n1,327,131.63 409.451,736.87

Indurstrial 1.773,066.03 768,490.03

Domestic 178,136.00 3.955,785.57

Commercial 3.359,684.07 23558118

Captive 1,205.911.00

Balunce as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 667.843.928.73 414,411,593.65

OTHER RECEIVABLES : Tk. 26,731,781.29

The above balance represents receivahle agaimst Support for shortfall from Petrobangla & Mise. recoverable.

Particulars Amaount Amount

2017-2018 2016-2017
Opening balance 5.318911.51 13,0000 00

Addition during the year:
Petrobangla Support for shortfall
(her Receivable

2141286978

530529351
61800

26,731.781.29 531891151
Adjustment during the year * =
Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 26,731,781.29 5,318,911.51
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT: Tk. 480,063,056.90
Particulars Amount Amount

2017-2018 2016-2017
Cash in hand - =
Cash at bank
SBL Hotel Sonargaon Branch, A/C. No. SND=36000478 - =
SHL,Hotel Sonargaon Branch, A/C. No. SND-36000453 5H,154.00 58,154.00
SBL . Hotel Sonargaon Branch, A/C. No, SND-3000042 - -
SHEL. K. D. A New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000030 8546877360 67,304,524.75
SAL, K. D, AL New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No, SND-3000031 [7,209.513.67 1620166367
SRL, K. DA, New Market Branch, Khulna, A/C. No. SND-3000032 63819431 .47 -
IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C, No, SND-1017-428386-041 [ 2,690, 856.90) 23.721.284.1
IFIC, Kawranbazar Branch, A/C. No. SND-1017-475855-041 1.023.955.13 1,023 95513
IFIC Bank Lid., Kawran Bazar Branch, A/c No. [017-549841-041 I 14,537 461,97 3.076,161.21
IFIC Bank Lid., Bhola Branch, Afe No. 5202-088435-041 D56, 764,45 703,939.2]
IFIC Bank Ltd., Sonadanga Branch, Alc No, SND = 01 70- 171532041 35,559.682.24
Agrani Bank Led., Bhola Branch, Bank Afc No. 0200002326426 42,594,209.34 23,936,246.34
Agrani Bank Lid,, Bhola Branch, Bank Afc No, 0200002326439 107553938 H17,247.07
Agrani Bank Lid,, Wasa Cor. Branch, Bank A/c No, 0200004316201 - =
National Bank, KDA Branch A/C No. 1066002773136 9497841475
Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 480,063,056.90 136,743,175.59

PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE (20.1420.2) : Tk. 382,246.431.56

The above balance represents outstanding amount payabie 1o BAPEX & BGFCL against their share ol production

margin and SD-VAT on total gas purchase quantity. The movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars

Opening bhalance
Add: Payable for the year

Amount

2017-20
212,965,039.63

1,378,715.652.54

Amount
016-2017

56,697 531.68
627,242,538.20 r

Less: Paid during the year

1,591,680,692.47
(1,200,434,260.91)

683.940,069

Balance as at 30th June, 2018

382,246,431.56
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PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE (BAPEX): Tk. 246,864,948.01
Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 16-2017
Opening balance 91,933,007.62 56,697,531 .68
Add: Payable for the year T83.516,696.71 500,804,849 25
B75,449,704.33 S57.502.380.93
Less: Paid during the year {h28.584,756.32) 465,509,373.31
Balance as at 30th June 2008 Tk. 246.864.948.01 91.933,007.62
PAYABLE FOR GAS PURCHASE (BGFCL)E Tk, 135381.483.55
Particulars Amount Amopunt
2017-2018 216-2017
Opemng balance 121,032,032.01 -
Add: Puvable for the vear 05,108 U563 126,437.688.495
TI6,230,98%.14 126,437 688.95
Less: Paid during the veur [ 580,849 304.539) {5.405,656.94)
Balance as at 30th June 2018 Tk. 135.381.483.55 121.032,032.01
PAYABLE FOR PRICE DEFICIT FUND (PDF): Tk. 70.867.521.84

The above balance represents outstanding PDF margin payable to Petrobangla, The movement of the above halance
is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
20172018 20162017
Opening balance 3R,018, 180,52 1001149358
Add: Payable for the year 246,303, 706.81 111.963,180.52
284.321.887.33 122,074,674 10)
Less: Paid during the year (213,454,365 49) [84,1}55.4‘?3.53}
Balance as at 30th June 2018 Tk. 70.867.521.84 38,018, 180.52

PAYABLE FOR BAPEX MARGIN: Tk, 1,633,921.89

The above balance represents outstanding BAPEX margin payable to BAPEX for exploration. The movement of the
above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount

2017-20 2016-2017
Opening halance 5,704, 744,08 LAMA15.17
Add: Payable for the vear 36,885.750.94 1667331247

42,595 495.02 18.173.728.04
Less: Pmd during the vear {31,961,573.13) (12.463.983.96)
Balance as at 30th June 2018 Tk. 10,633.921.89 5,709,744,08
PAYABLE FOR DEFICIT WELLHEAD MARGIN FOR BAPEX: Tk. 8.5861.601.54

The above balance represents outstanding smount of Deficit wellhead margin for BAPEX against sale of Gas. The
movement of the above balance 1s as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
20172018 20162017
Opening balance 4,758,120,04 1.245,345.95
Add: Payable for the year 30),738,125.77 13,899,427 39
' 35,496,245 81 15.144,773.34
Less: Paid during the year (26,634,644.27) (10,386,653 300)
‘Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 8.861,601.54 4.758,120.04

A&
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PAYABLE FOR GAS DEVELOPMENT FUND (GDF): Tk. 21,114,206.34
The above balance represents outstanding Gas Development Fund payable w Petrobangla. The movement of the
above balance 1s as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Opening balance 11,312,302.27 3,028,507.28
Add: Payable for the year 73.438.634.03 33,426 81938
84.750.936. 30 36,455.326.66
Less: Paid during the year {63.636,729.96) (25.143.024.39)
Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 21,114,206.34 11.312,302.27
PAYABLE FOR ENERGY SECURITY FUND: Tk, 114,070,260.63
The above balance represents outsianding product price payable to "Energy Sceurity Fund' as per order of BERC for
sale of Gas, The movement of the above halance is as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
20172018 20162017
Opening balance 82.970,472.70 3300996336
Add: Payable for the year 115.568,622.37 49,9949 801.34
188.539,095.07 H3,100,764,70
Less: Pawd/adjustment during the year {74,468 83444} {139,292 .(4)
Balanee as at 3th June, 2018 Tk. 114,070, 260.63 82.970,472.70
PAYABLE FORSUPPORT FOR RTIFALL: Tk. 84,540,117.29
The above balance represents outstanding amount of Support for shortfall payable to Petrobangla as per arder of
BERC for sale of Gas. The movement of the above balance is as under:
Particulars Amount Amount
017-2018 2016-20M7
Opening balunce 33.880,820.52 B
Add: Payable for the year 27116245327 4443288812
30504327379 44,432 888,12
Less: Pad/adjustment during the year (220,503,156.50) {10,552 067 .60)
Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 84.540.117.29 13,880.820.52
PAYABLE FOR GAS TRANSMISSION CHARGE: Tk. 11,929.731.49
The ahove balance represents outstanding Gas transmission charge payable 1o GTCL against gas purchase from
BGFCL. The movement of the above balance is as under:
Particulars Amaount Amount
2017-2018 20162017
Opening balance 10,336, 48571 -
Add: Payable for the year 52,164,345.99 1114160042
62,500,831.70 1114160942
Less: Paid/adjustment during the year (50,571.100.21) {805,123.71H)
Balance as at 30th Junc, 2018 Tk. 11,929.731.49 10,336,485,71
B
GROUP CURRENT A/C:: Tk, 18,108,112.83 &

The above balance represents the net balance of day to day transaction with Petrobangla and different companies
under Petrobangla. Organisation/Company wise break up is as under:
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Petrobangla
TGTDCL
BGFCL
PGCL
JGTDSL
KGDCL
GTCL
BCMCL
MOGMCL
BGDCL

Balance as at 30th June, 2018

Tk.

PETROBANGLA CURRENT A/C.: Tk, 2,151,604.88

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the vear

Puyment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2018

TGTDCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk, 1,480,185.90

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the year

Payment during the vear
Balance as at 30th June, 2018

BGFCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk, 959,629,582

Particulars
Opening balance
Addition during the vear

Payment during the vear
Balunee as at 30th June, 2018

PGCL CURRENT A/C.: 3,668,780,00

Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the vear

Payment during the year

! mm as at 30th June, 2018

Tk.

Tk.

Tk.

Amount
2017-2018
2,151,604.88
1.480,185.90

959,629 82
3,668, 780,00
1.073.379.00

1821643 60
1.654,711.29

01.46
2,667.177.88
2.631,000.00

- -
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Amount
2016-2017
2,151,604 88
2.350,488.90

450.,512.38
3.028,494.00
[,829,244.00
1,387, 886,60
1,263.822.75

195,172.46

851,747.47
2.631L000.00

18,108,112.83 16,169,973.44
Amount Amount
20017-2018 2016-2017
2.151.604. 85 185,276, 18
- 3,536,498.27
2,151 .604.88 3.721,7734.45
. (1.570,169.57)
2,151.004.88 2,151,604.88
Amount Amount
20017-2018 20162017
2350488 90 LA70.263.00
®13,114.37 1,861,547 90
3. 163,603.27 3EILRA0.00
(1.683.41737) {1 A81,372.00)
1.480,185.94 2.350,488.90
Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
480,512.38 Gd4 541,90
1.582 266,32 248325844
206277870 3128, 100,34
(1,103,148 88) {2,647 587.96)
959,629,582 480,512,138
Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
3,028,494 00 -
42.425033.47 3,725, 99000
45,453,527.47 3,725,990.00
41 \T84,747.47) {69?.¢9ﬁ-.ﬂﬂ}

668, 780.00

3.028.494.00
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JGTDSL CURRENT A/C.: 1,073,379.00

Particulars

Opening halance

Addition during the year
Payment during the year

Balance as at 30th June, 20018

KGDCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 1,821,643.60

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2018

GTCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 1,654,711.29

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the vear
Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2018

BCMCL CURRENT A/C.: TK .46

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year
Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2008

MGMCL CURRENT A/C.: Tk. 2,667.177.88

Particulars

Opening balance

Addition during the year

Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2018

Th.

Tk.

Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
1,820, 24400 =
7.928.667.00 0,004, 50800
9.757.911.00 0,009, 508,00

(8.684,532.00) (7,180, 264.00)
1.073,379.00 1,829.244.00

Amount Amount
017-201 2 17
1. 387 886,60 496,413.00

20,814,261.00 1,795,061.60

22.202.147.60 2.291.474.60
(20,380,504, 100) (903, 588.00)

1.821.643.60 1.387.886.00

Amount Amount
2017-2018 1016-2017
1,263,822.75 1.147.019.60
1,830,21040 1,263.822.75
3.094.033.15 241084235

(1439321 86)

(1 147,019,600

1,654,711.29 1,263,822.75
Amount Amount
2017-201 2016-2017
195 172,46 073,607.00
34.917.00 195,172.46
23008940 1.168.779.46
(230,089,(00) (973,607.00)
.46 195,172.46
Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
H51,747.47 649 214.38
2547252747 13,240,076.65
26,324.274.94 ;
(23.657,097.06)

1,667,177.88




28.10 BGDCL CURRENT A/C.: TK. 2,631,000.00
Particulars

Opening balance
Addition during the vear

Payment during the year
Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk.

29.0 CREDITOR AND ACCRUALS: Tk. 24,918.527.97

This represents security/eamest/retention money payable to contractors/suppliers and accruals & provision for trade

30

ereditors for goods, services & other finance,

Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
2,631.000.00 40,630,066
1.826,230.97 0,938.981.00

4.457.230.97

(1,826.230.97)

6.979.611.66
[4.348.61 1.66)

2,631,000.00

2,631,000.00

Particulars Amount Amgunt
2017-2018 2016-2017
Security & earnest money - Contractors/suppliers 3T 182,00 3127.118.00
Contractors retention money 251.390.00 37.316.00
VAT deducted at sources from contraciors & suppliers 61,409.00 -
IT deducted at sources from contractors & suppliers {91,975.00) =
Trade creditors for goods, services & works 2.0M13.735.78 2,804,569.78
Provision for expenses 4,570,896.00 1,396.999.00
Interest payable-Local loan 277,774.00 1L.B17.350,00
Employee Income TAX payable 250.00 -
Deposit from customers for work 14.673,866.19 1,748.512.46
Balunce as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 24.918.527.47 10,931,865.24

BENEFICIARYS" PROFIT PARTICIPATION FUND: TK. 18,669,002.69

The above balance represents Beneficiarys’ Profit Participation Fund which has been deiermined as per Bangladesh
Labour (Amended) Act2013 and on the basis of current year's net profit as defined in clause 3 of section 119 of the

Companics Act'[994. Movement of the above balance is as under:

Particulars Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Opening balance 3,969,108 4] 5,250,077.31
Payable for the year 17,536.834 28 315225510
21,506,032.69 840233241
Payment during the year (2.837.,030.00) (4.433,134.00)
Balance as at 30th June, 2018 Tk. 18.669,002.69 3.969,198.41
PROYV N TAX: Tk, 193,913,945.73
Provision for Corporsic Tax has been determined (@ 35.00% on nel profit. Movement of the above balance is as
under:
Particulsrs Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
Opening balince 77,293 997 76 56,311,501.33
Provision for the year 116,619,947.97 20,962 496.41
193,913,945.73 77,293,997.76

193,913,945.73

77,293,997.76




33

34,

GAS SALES REVENUE : Tk. 2,470,070.803.22
Customer category wise break up of gas sales are as follows:

Category of Customer 2017-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 761,234,421 .46 2,405.500,772.22 343,146,638.55 1.008.897,953.76
Industrial 246075818 19,095 483.00 791,614.43 5,545423.03
Commercial 108,087.32 1.841,798.00 102.458.64 1,287,344,32
Captive L 3I8.812.04 12,686,964 .00 - -
Domestic 3338 88806 30945, 781.00 3444973 11 26,989.911.00
768.460,967.06 2470.070,803.22 347 485,684.73 1042, 720,632.01
OTHER OPERATIONAL INCOME : Tk. 162.428,770.03
Break up of other operational income are as follows:
Particulars Amount Amount
20017-2018 2016-2017
Connection charges 117, 194,68 12.974.00
Commissioning fees [5,352.00 35.952.00
Disconnection/Re-connection fees | 4,500.00 145,145.02
Late payment penalties 231,364.00 207.696.00
Meter rent [ i, SHE.O0 164, 188.00
Gras sales to mimmum charge 6,898,416.82 3.547.21
Energy Metering Value 154,985,354.53 32,901.665.15
Tk. 162,428,770.03 33.471.167.38

GAS PURCHASE: Tk. 1,378.715,652.85

The above amount represents the SD-VAT & wellhead margin on gas purchase from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) YVolume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

Power 759, 280,832.96 1.348.482,759.34 343, 146,638.55 609 428 430,06
Industrial 2455817.13 9.656,272.94 T91.614.43 3,112.627.93
Captive 131430319 6.338,884.30 - '
Commercial 107,758.00 697.517.53 10245864 66321478
Nomestic 3,322,753.06 13,540,218,72 3.444.973.11 14,038 26543

T 766,481.364.33 1.378.715,652.85  347.485.684.73 627,242,538.20

Supplimentary Duty (S8D): Tk. 920,.208.469.39

The above amount represents the supplimentary duty (S on gas purches from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2007-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

Power 759,280,832.96 BOR3R1.081.56 343, 146.638.55 A, 011 102.73
Industrial 2.455817.13 694480526 79161443 2.238,606.44
Captive 1.314.303.19 4.610.049 87 - -
Commercial 107,758.00 513.606.96 102, 458.64 48R.348.62
Domestic 3,322,753.06 B.758.925.74 3 444.973.11 10,117.886.03

Toh.4%1,464.34 920,208,469.39 347,485,684.73 418,855,941.82

34.2 Value Added Tax (VAT): Tk, 286,048,853.97

The above amount represents the value added tax (VAT) on gas purches from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:




Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CM Amount (TK.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

Power 759,280,832.96 279,263.490.36 343,146,638.55 126,209.333.66
Industrial 245581713 2,158,008 84 TU] 61443 693 .908.24
Captive 1.314.303.19 1.433,116.20 - E
Commercial 107,758.00 159,665.03 102,458.64 151,812.97
Domestic 3,322,753.06 3.033,673.54 3,444.973.11 3.145,260.45

T66.481.464.34 2%6.048.851.97 347.485,684.73 130,202,315.32

34.3 Wellhead Margin: Tk. 172,458329.48

The above amount represents the wellhead margin on gas purches

from BAPEX & BGFCL. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CM) Amount (TK.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)

Power 759,280, 832.96 | 70,838, 187 .42 343,146,638.55 77,207 993.67
Industrial 243581713 552 558.85 791.614.43 [78,113.25
Captive 1.314,303.19 29571822 - =
Commercial 107,738.00 24,245.55 102.458.64 23,053.19
Domestic 3,322,753.06 747.619.44 344497311 775.118.95

Tob,481,464.34 172.458,329.48 347,485,684.73 TR I84.279.06

35 GAS TRANSMISSION CHARGE: Tk. 52,164,345.98
The above amount represents the Gas transmission charge on gas purchase from BGFCL. Details are as follows:
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CNM) Amount (TK.) Volume (CM) Amount {Tk.)

Power 333,318,504.80 52,164,345 9% 71,162,392 43 11,141,609.42

333, 318.504.80 52,164.345.98 T1,192.392.43 11,141,609.42

36 PRICE DEFICIT FUND (PDE): Tk. 246,303,706.81

Price Deficit Fund (PDF) has been created to cover the deficit payment of gas bill purchase from International Oil Companies

(10C). Details are a5 follows:

Particulars 2017-2018 2006-2017

Volume (CM) Amount (TK.) Volume (CN) Amount (TK.)
Power T61.234,421 46 24131131 1.60 343.146,638.35 108,777.484.42
Industrial 2.460,758.18 1584940.76 79161443 606,376,635
Commercial 108,087.32 144350.62 102,458.64 |36.833.51
Domestic 31.331.065.64 2361725.54 3,444.973.11 244248594
Captive power 1,318,812.04 BI1378.29 = =

768,453, 144,64 246,303,706.81 347.485.684.73 111.963,180.52
37 GAS DEVE ND (GDF): Tk 73,438,634.00

Gias Development Fund (GDF) has been miroduced in gas wariff for undertaking intensive performance for gas
exploration and production activitics. Details are as follows:

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Th.)
Power 761.234.421.46 71.556,035.61 343.146.635.55 32.255,784.02
Industrial 2.460.758.18 (96,394.56 T91,61443 224.026.88
Commercial 108,087.32 60,312.72 102.458.64 57.171.92
. Domestic 3.331,065.64 860.414.25 1.444,973.11 889.836.55
P ..\I‘_C'Fﬁw power 1,318.812.04 265.476.86 = =
" T68.453,144.64 73.438,634.00 347.485,684,73 33,426.819.38

i, .
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38 BAPEX MARGIN: Tk.36,885.750.94
It represents the contribution to BAPEX on gas purchase calculated @ 00.048/CM. Details are as follows:
Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (TK.)
Power 761,234,421.46 36,539,252.23 343,146,638.53 16.471,038.65
Industrial 246075818 118,116.39 T91.614.43 37.007.449
Commercial 108.087.32 5,188.19 10245864 4,918.01
Domestic 3,331,065.64 159.891.15 344497311 165,358.71
Captive power 1,318.812.04 63,302.98 = )
768,453, 144.64 36,885,750.94 347,485,684.73 16,679,312.87
39 DEFICIT WELLHEAD MARGIN FOR BAPEX: Tk. 30,738,125.77
It represents the Deficit Wellhead Margin for BAPEX calculated @ 0.04/CM. Details are as follows:
Particulars 2007-201% 2016-2017
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (TK.}
Power Th1,234.421.46 30,449.376.85 343,146,638.55 13,725.865.54
Industrial 2.460,758.1% 0%, 430.32 791,614.43 3166458
Commercial 108,087.32 4323449 102,458 .64 4,098.35
Domestic 333106564 133,242.63 344497311 137,798.92
Captive power 1,318.812.04 52,752 48 E -
768.453,144.64 30,738.125.77 347 485,684.73 13.899.427.39

PRODUCT PRICE OF GAS: Tk. 105,568,622.36

Product price of gas has been introduced in gas tariff by BERC to create

with effect from 01.09.2015, Details are as follows:

"Energy Security Fund' for the interest of consumer

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017
Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Valume (CH) Amount (Tk.)
Power T601.234.421 46 D4012451.05 I43146638.5 42378609 86
Industrial 246075818 3.123,932.50 791.614.43 1.004,954.52
Commercial 108,087,32 270,650,064 102 458.64 256.556.43
Domestic 3.331.065.64 4.890.670.57 144497311 5.,057.,909.52
Captive power 1.318.812.04 3.270.817.60 - -
768,453, 144.64 105,568,622 36 347.485.684.73 45,698,030.34

41 SUPPORT FOR SHORTFALL : Tk 247,615,253.09

Support for shortfall has been introduced in gas

& distnbution sector with effect

for shortfall net amount has been shown as cost o

tariff by BERC 1o meet the revenue deficit of gas production, transmission
from 01.03.2017. Afler deducting the SGCL's portion o
f support for shortfall, Details are as follows:

{ distribution margin [rom support

Particulars 2017-2018 2016-2017

Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.) Volume (CM) Amount (Tk.)
Power 761,234,421 46 25R8.819,703.30 172,676,234.98 41,224.433.03
Industrial 2.460,758,18 2,500,973 36 F18.330.30 209.041.74%
Commereial 108, 087.32 013,935.98 3500262 123.414.07
Domestic 3.331,065.64 755713747 1L101,916.83 2,875,099.21
Captive power 1,318,812.04 1,661,703.17 - g
Tuotal 768.453,144.64 271.162,453,28 174,131.,574.73 44,432, 888.12
Less SGCL portion :
Power 761,234,421 .46 2306540297 172.676,234.98 5,232,089.92
Industrial 2,460, 758,18 123,778.50 318.330.30 16,012.01
Commercial 108,087.32 5,436,79 35,092.62 1,765.16
Domestic 3,331,065.64 167,552.60 1,101,916.83
Captive power 1,318 812.04 185,029.33 =
SGCL portion 7 N 3, 0.19 174.131,574.73
Support for shortfall (Net) 768.453,144.64 247.615,253.00 174,131,574.73
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42 PERSONNEL COST: Tk. 72.294.556.02

43

Particulars

Officers' salaries (basic)

Officers’ deamess allowance
Incentive Bonus (officer)

Festival Bonus {officers)

Bengali new vear allowance-officer
Other honoranum

Charge allowance

Convevance allowance
Enteriainment allowance

Gias subsidy (officers)

Medical allowance-Officer

Family Medical allowance-officers
Servant allowance

Washing allowance officers
Sweeper allowance

Other allowance

Wages of casual labour

Education allowance — officer
House rent allowance- Officer
Gardener Security guard allowance
Electricity (celling)

Residential welephone

Water & Scwampe

Ca's contribution to pension

Ca's contribution to provident fund
Group insurance premiums
Gratuity officers

Liveries and uniforms-officer
Lunch subsidy-officer
Scholarships & Supends

Leave pay

LFA-officer

Recroitment expenses

Other transfer expenses

Picnic expenses

Religious functions for personnel
Training - Local

Training - Foreten

Other Emplovee welfare & amenities

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE: Tk. 257,637.00

Particulars

External Aodit fecs
Legal Expences

Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
16,963,849 86 23,339,287.67

- 319.043.17
3.651,328.00 2,475,198 46
3,259,840.00 3,308, 80000

206,338.00 22868800
2,795,330.00 1.389.720.00
65.700.00 25.500.00

- 2.512.00
I0.458.06 94,749 .96
378,468.62 443.695.12
703,422.77 T10.439.32
172,521.25 154,847.65
60,916,13 7201119
67.521.67 47.506.22

= 8,000, 00
35,132.20 210.664.27
21.027.185.00 19,376,530.00
152,151.61 156,406.34
7,063,153.06 ®,693,020.42

- 98, 134.00

75.240.00 122,349.00

- 6.940.00
913.406.87 1.461.190.27
1.368.461.3% 1,795 209.85
367,892 .50 722.732.00
1.644,640.00 145548492
6Y6,769.97 741.073.00
399.209.57 328.567.71

- 7.200.00
35201825 602.315.43
1.317.930.00 1.516.695.00

- 4,592,700.00

65,708.00 521.038.00
399.560.00 389.906.00

- 30.000.00
1.999,772.00 169,354,00
5.999.711.05 4.401.067.25

70,900.20
Tk, 7229455602 80,048.566.22
Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
S0,000.00 50,000.00
2017,637.00 1,067,875.00
Tk. 257,637.00 1,117,875.00
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PROMOTIONAL COST: Tk. 1,999,672.00
Particulars

Entertainment- MD's office
Other entertainment- local
Advertisemeni-Promotional
Promotional films
Subseriptions & donations
Onther promotional cost

POWER COST: Tk. 672,985.00

Particulars

LP Gas -Domestic use

Electricity

Other Fuel

R & M -Electrical utilities & equipment

COMMUNICATION COST: Tk. 317.21%.00

Particulars

Telephone Expences
Postage expenses
MNetwork services

TRANSPORT COST: Tk. 9.706,734.50
Particulars

POL for own vehicles

Vehicle insurance

Vehicle tax & licences

Repair & Maintaence-Yehicles
Officer Travelling Local

Staff travelling Local
Transport rent

Cither vehicle hire

Handling & carring-condensate

OCCUPANCY COST: Tk 10.913.421.00

Particulars

Otfice Remt

Solt furnishings

Non-capitalised fumniture & fittings
Non-capitalised Equi. & appliances
Crockeries and cutleries \
Repair & Maintaence office Building

Amount Amount
20172018 2016-2017
47,6500 49,429,00

460 468.00 246.,436.00

150,420.00 63.000.00

- 264.000.00

1, 160, 000,00 2, 100,000.00
1%1,719.00 951,054.00

Tk. 1.999.672.00 3.673.919.00

Amount Amount

2017-2018 2016-2017

- 2,200.00

67298500 JR0.526.00

- 14,753.00

- 4,530.00

Tk. 672.985.00 402,009.00

Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
133, 204,00 246,412,008
67,035.00 55,172.00
1 16,980.00 127.012.00

Tk. 317,219.00 428,596.08
Amount Amount
2017-201 2016-2017

2.109,012.00 1.044, 881.00
H63,655.00 105K, 530,00
173,61%.00 71,752.00
1.610,231.50 574.406.00
4,901,518.00 2,994 951,50
- 6,373.00

32.200.00 -

6, 500000 i
Tk. 9.706,734.50 5,750,895.50

Amount Amount

2017-2018 2016-2017
9.853,083.00 7.111.928.00
278,555.00 27314400
= 82.040.00
- 193,353.00
67,604.00 ~47,175.00
34,750.00 50‘?
. 6.



Repair & Maint. office Furnitur & Fix
Repair & Maint. Office equipment
Repair & Maint. land, roads & rights of way
Electrical & Electronic Consumables

Rates & taxcs

Water & Sewerage
(OfTice cleaning

49.0 ADMINISTRATIVE COST: Tk. 3,652,203.52

5l

52

Particulars

Office Stationery & Printing
Newspaper & Books

Other Office Consumeables
Computer equipment & maintenance
Computer Stationary
Advertisement-Tenders

Board Expenses

AGM Expenses

Annual Repont Printing

MISCELLANEOUS COST: Tk. 5.500,080.57

Particulars

Land & land development tax
BERC License fee/application fee
Parking, Feri & others

Tree plantation

Name plate for officers
Accounting Software Purchase
Office shifting (Dhaka Khulna & Kustia)
Drum purchase for condensate
Girass cutting Bhola office

VIP crest & flower bucket
Miscellaneous

FINANCIAL CHARGES: Tk. 159,770.16

Particulars
Bank Charge

DISTRIBUTION COST: Tk. 2,070,100.54

Particulars

R & M- transmission lines

R & M- disinibution lines

R & M- CGS. TBS and DRS

R & M- regulating & metering stations

R & M Machinary, Equipment & Tools
1ily labour expenses

 Disconnection & reduction of system loss

14,820.00 97.927.00
414.898.00 28.069.00
- 5,700,00
15241600 150,549.00)
49 402.00 54.891.00
7.368.00 6.4993.00
40,435.00 44,632.00
Tk. 10.913.421.00 B.665,293.00
Amount Amounnt
2017-2018 2016-2017
350,350,352 4345.063.13
28.235.00 20 446.00
30.017.00 35.740.00
- 1656700
- 41,990,040
147.741.00 526,279.20
1,200,450.00 | 5K.634.00
| 496,060,040 S999.938.00
199.350.00 174, 000.00
Tk. 3,652.203.52 332765733
Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
227.597.60 227.598.00
2.291.319.00 842.955.00
- 26,046.00
- |.500.00
- Y9.515.00
. 295,000.00
- 190, 823.00
2. 706,639.00 -
274,524.97 12.445.00
Tk. 5,500,080.57 1,605882.00
Amount Amount
2017-2018 2016-2017
159.776.16 R6. 76015
Th. 159.776.16 86.760.15
Amount Amount
2017-20 16-2017
- T9.113.78
- |B5.775.06
321.920.00 I.135.880.12
1,523,492,54 27.335.00
9.,288.00
15,400.00 46500000

2,070,100.54

2,150.00
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DEPRECIATION CHARGES: Tk. 2,83.05,765.49 (As Per Schedule -A)

AMORTISATION CHARGES: Tk. 288,077.20

This represents amortisation charges against Preliminary expenses as per approval of SGCL Board,

PETROBANGLA SERVICE CHARGES: Tk. 7,250,004.00

Amount Amount
Particulars
2017-2018 2016-2017
Petrobangla service charges 7.250.000.00 3,081,000,00
Tk. 7,250,000.00 3,081,000.00
NON- OPERATIONAL INCOME: Tk. 19,051,781.00
o Amount Amount
Particulars
2017-2018 2016-2017
Sale of bill books & application forms 6135,500.00 1,320.00
Recruitment application fee - 1.841,400.00
Income from consultancy services 18,044,261.00 15,337.622.00
Sale of tender document 105000040 132.000.00
Enlistment and renewal fees 244, 000.00 67.957.00
Other rental income 17.640.00 29, 160.00
Recovery against transport use 28,700.00 16,000.00
Other penalties & fine received 01,1 R000 39.,025.00
Demurrage charge received . 3,500.00
Tk. 19,051, 781.00 17,467.984.00
INTEREST INCOME: Tk. 16,925.843.18
Particulars Amount Amount
I 7-2018 2016-2017
Interest income on SND Afc 14,385,855.04 4,659,495, 19
Interest mcome on FOR Afe 2.539988.14 2.608,608.00
Tk. 16.925,843.18 7.268,103.19
INTEREST COST: Tk. 2,922,192.00
Iiéa Amount Amount
2017-2018 201 7
Loan interest-Petrobangla loan 2.922,192.00 1,015,090.00
Tk. 2,922.192.00 1.015.090.00
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61.1

6l.2

hl.3

61.4

6l.3

61.6

6l.7
618
61.9
61.10

6l.11
61.12

Provision for Banuﬁcury‘s 1:ltFﬁI participation fund has been made @ 5% of net profit earned during the year,
PROVISION FOR TAXATION: Tk. 116,619.947.97

Provision for Corporate Tax has been determined @ 35.00% on net profit earned during the vear.
GENERAL:

Capital Expenditure Commitment

There were no capital expenditures contracted and incurred or provided as on 30 June 2018,

Claims not Acknowledged

There is no claim against the Company not acknowledged as debt as on 30 June 2018,

Credit Facilities not Availed

There is po credin facilities available to the Company but not availed of as on 30 June 2018 under any contract, other than
trade credit available in the ordinary course of business.

Commission, Brokerage or Discount Against Sales

No commission. brokerage or discount was incurred or paid by the Company against sale during the period from 01 July
2017 w0 30 June 2018.

Directors Responsibility of the Financial Statements
The Board of Directors takes the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of these Financial statements,

Rearrangement/Reclassified/Re-statement of Last Year Figures

To facilitste companison. certain refevant halances pertaining to the previous year have been rearranged, reclassified or
re-stated whenever considered necessary to conform to current year presentation,

All shares have been fully called and paid up.
Aunditors are paid only statutory audit fees,
No foreign exchange was remitted 1o the relevant sharcholders during the period under audit,

No amount of money was expended by the company for re-compensating any members of the Board for special service
rendered.

There was no bank guarantee issued by the company on behalf of Directors.
Going Concern:
The company has adequate resources to continue in operation for foresesable future and hence, the financial statements

have been prepared on going concern basis. As per management assessment there are no material uncertainty related to
events or condition which may have significant doubt upon the company’s ability to continue as a going concern.
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SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED
(A Company of Petrobangla)

Abir Tower, 218, M. A, Bari Sarak, Sonadanga. Khulna-9100
BUDGET VARIANCE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30TH JUNE, 2018 Schedule-C
{ Amount in Taka)
Sl Budget Actual Expenses Budget
No. Account description 2017-2018 2017-2018 variance
A. Revenue Income :
I \ Gas Sales (MMCM) _ | 911.62 | 768.77 . 142.85
2 | Gas Sales (Taka) | 2,929,155,000.00  2.470070,803.22 |  459.084,196.78
3 Purchase cost | 2.620,679.000.00 | 2,171.430, 091.80 449.248.908.20
4 | Net! Sales revenue (2-3) 308,476,000.00 !___')9,3, 640.711.42 9,835,288.58
5 | Other operational income  45,360,000.00 162,428.770.03 ‘ (117,068,770.03)
6 | Non-operational & interestincome | 7.650,000.00 3305543236 (25405.432.36)
Total Income (4+5+6) : | 361.486,000.00 494,124,913.81 (132,638,913.81)
B. Revenue Expenditure :
1 _Persunnel cost | 90,760,000.00  72,294.556.02 18,465,443.98
2| Professional service L 2,100,000.00 257,637.00 | 1,842,363.00
3 | Promotional cost 475000000 | 199967200 | 2.750.328.00
4 | Power cost - ~ L100.000.00 I 67298500 | _4‘]? 015.00 |
5 | Communication cost | o 600,000 !I] | __?._l_?.zmm 28278100
Bk Tl“dnhpﬂl‘l cast i I_!.'ﬂﬂ.[}ﬂﬂ 0o | 9,706.734.50 1,053,26550
7 | Occupancy cost | 18.850,00000 | 1091342100 | 7.936.579.00
8 | Administrative cost 470000000 | 3,652,203, 52 1.047,796.48
-9 | Miscellaneous cost _ 4.200,000.00  5,500,080.57 ~(1,300,080.57)
10 __E1_!_1_an-::|ai charges 200,000.00 ~ 159,776.16 | 40,223.84
11 | Distribution cost B | ~5,000,000.00 2.070,100. 54 2,929.899.46
12 | Depreciation charges | 31,751,00000 | 2830576549 | 3.445.234.51
13 | Amortisation charges | 300,000.00 28807720 | 1192280
14 Petrobangla service charges | 725000000 | 7.250,000. 00 -
Total (B) : 182,321,000.00 143,388,228.00 38,932,772.00
C. Capital Expenditure :
1 Land infrastructure 240000000 | 258291164 | 181708836
Z || Qmer constructions | 2,500,000.00 | §8,364.00 | 2,411,636.00
3 | F Purmturc& Fixture 1,500,000.00 1,235,364.00 264.636.00
4 Domestic Appliances | o £ | :
5 | Office Equipment 620000000 510284900 109715100 |
6 | Telecom &Cumpuler ~2,000,000.00 | 69047500 1,309,525.00
T Distribution Iu]_n:u ~3.000,000.00 440.640.00 | 2,559,360.00
8 | Transmission and du‘mbuum p]ant - = - B =
9 | Consumer metering station i —== L B i T O
10 Light Vehicle T 1040000000 443,000.00 9,957,000.00
11 Other Assets - | - -
. - . -
Total (C) : 30,000,000.00 | 10,583,603.64 19,416,396.36 :
|
Grand Total (B+C) 21232100000 | 15397183164




SUNDARBAN GAS COMPANY LIMITED

(A Company of Petrobangla)
Abir Tower, 218, M. A. Bari Sarak -91
Key Performance Indicator (KP1)
For the Financial Year 2017-2018 . le-D
! TH17-2018 20062017 | 2015-2006 | 2014-2015 | Standard
il e Taka (o lac) Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio Ratio
A | Liguidity Ratio
| Current Ratio :
y ; 13429.47
EREDA AT s S [T ST T Y | 20201|  2:
Current Linbilitics 9508 73
2 Chuck Ratio ;
Kfick ey ST a1 13 41| 20100 1
Current Lighilities G508 73
i Receivable Tormover :
Outstanding Accounts Receivahle
= sl 66784 | s pmontts| 259 months | 210 months | 3.5) months | 3 months
Average Monthly Sales 2086 28
B Profitability Ratio :
1 | Rewrn on Totnl Sales Revenue ©
{1t befi % X 100 2,
e Erorh Kelee Ten w 13.49% 579% | LO&% 19 11% J10%G - 20
Toal Sales Revenue 24700.71
2 | Rewm on Capital Employed
) !
Net P‘mﬁ!. hefore Tax X 100 A332.00 X 100 731% [ 38% 123% LAT% 10%
Capital Employed 45564.44
1 Return on Average Net Fixed Assets
Net Profit before Tax+interest ) X 100 501.26 X 100
{ “ J s0lex E3.44% 18.73% 40.21% 23.49% 12%
Average Net Fixed Asselts 4097 45
C | Solvuncy Ratio :
1 Debt-Equity Ratio B0AT: IREL | BS. 26 14.74 | 8567 1433 186.27:13.73 £ : 40
h Long terr.n Borrowing 3662237 X 100 shvm e
Tonal Capital Employed 4556444
Capital and R HEA69-85 X 100
Bapuity: SR ek DU sms| e
Total Capital Employed 4556444




Total Assets (2017-18)

Taka in Crore

= Fixed Assets 40.09
W Capital work in Progress ~ 366.56
@ -lnvestmen‘f & other Assets 10.63
© Net Current Assets 3831

~ Total Capital & Liabilities (2017-18)

: — P . = 1_%
 Taeinooe
= Depositfor Share 49,72
» Revenuereserve 35.97

» Unsecured loan-local 123.59
~ Unsecured loans-foreign 242.64
= Customers security deposits ~ 3.72




Graphs
Total Income (2017-18)

Taka in Crore

* Gas sales revenue 247.01
" Other operational income 16.24
= Non-operating income 1.91
= Interest income 1.69

1% 1%

Total Expenses ( 2017-18)

81%

Taka in Crore

B Gas purchase cost 217.14 :
® Administrative & other cost 14.34
“ Interest expenses 0.29

® BPPF 1.75
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Year wise Gas Piz-rch;fgSe & Sales Quéntity 5 !

Crore Taka

' Sales (MMCM)

Year wise Revenue, Expenses & Profit
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Graphs

Category wise volume of Gas Sales during 2017-2018

CAPTIVE | 1319
DOMESTIC |1 3339
COMMERCIAL | 0.108

INDUSTRIAL § 2.461

POWER m 761)234

Power B Industrial @ | Commercial m Domestic m Captive &
Sales Volume (MMCM) 761234 2,461 0.108 3.339 1319

33.32

Year wise Net Profit

0.63 ;
3.59 3.89
0.41
2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18

—&— Profit before tax (crore taka) —@— Profit after tax (Crore Taka)




== Annual Report 20017-2018

250

200 ~

150

100

50

Maonths

Graphs

Year wise Sales, Collection & Receivable

24701 -
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Convenor |
ENGR. LITON NAI
Deputy General Manager (Marketing), SGCL
Members
MD. AZMAL HOSAIN TALUKDER
Deputy General Manager (Accounts), SGCL

MR. SHAH ALOM MOLLA
Company Secretary

MD/OBAIDUR RAHMAN
Marager (DLO), SGCL

MD. ZILLUR RAHMAN
anager (Personal), SGCL

MD. HAFIZUR RAHMAN
Assistant Manager (Planning), SGCL

MOHAMMAD MAHADE HASAN
Assistant Manager (Personal), SGCL

Member-Secretary
TANVIR RAHMAN MAHID

Assistant Engineer (Planning & Development)
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Head Office: Dhaka Liaison Office: z
218, M.A Bari Sarak, Sonadanga, Khulna Petrocenter (13th Floor), 3 Kawranbazar C/A, -
Phone: 880-41-721299, 880-41-721328 Dhaka-1215 Phone: 880-2-55013233, 8189894 5
Fax: 880-41-721298 Fax: 880-2-55013245 3




